

Grants Determination (Cabinet) Sub-Committee



Wednesday, 23 June 2021 at 5.30 p.m.

Committee Room One - Town Hall Mulberry Place

Agenda

Chair

Councillor Candida Ronald
(Cabinet Member for Resources and the Voluntary Sector)

Members

Mayor John Biggs	(Executive Mayor)
Councillor Asma Begum	(Deputy Mayor and Cabinet Member for Children, Youth Services and Education)
Councillor Sirajul Islam	(Statutory Deputy Mayor for Community Safety, Faith and Equalities)

Substitutes

Councillor Sabina Akhtar	(Cabinet Member for Culture, Arts and Brexit)
Councillor Rachel Blake	(Deputy Mayor and Cabinet Member for Adults, Health and Wellbeing)
Councillor Mufeedah Bustin	Cabinet Member for Planning and Social Inclusion (Job Share) - Lead on Social Inclusion
Councillor Danny Hassell	(Cabinet Member for Housing)
Councillor Asma Islam	Cabinet Member for Environment and Public Realm (Job Share) - Lead on Environment
Councillor Eve McQuillan	Cabinet Member for Planning and Social Inclusion (Job Share) - Lead on Planning
Councillor Motin Uz-Zaman	(Cabinet Member for Work and Economic Growth)
Councillor Dan Tomlinson	Cabinet Member for Environment and Public Realm (Job Share) - Lead on Public Realm

[The quorum for the Sub - Committee is 3 Members]

Further Information

Reports for consideration, meeting contact details, public participation and more information on decision-making is available on the following pages.



Public Information

Viewing or Participating in Meetings

This meeting is open to the public – however seating is very limited due to Covid restrictions, and you must contact the Democratic Services Officer to reserve a place. Except where any exempt/restricted documents are being discussed, the public are welcome to view this meeting through the Council's webcast system.

Meeting Webcast

The meeting is being webcast for viewing through the Council's webcast system.
<http://towerhamlets.public-i.tv/core/portal/home>

Contact for further enquiries:

Zoe Folley, Committee Services Officer,
Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent, London, E14 2BG
Tel: 020 7364 4877
E-mail: Zoe.Folley@towerhamlets.gov.uk
Web:<http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee>

Electronic agendas reports and minutes.

Copies of agendas, reports and minutes for council meetings can also be found on our website from day of publication.

To access this, click www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee and search for the relevant committee and meeting date.

Agendas are available on the Modern.Gov, Windows, iPad and Android apps.

Scan this code for an electronic agenda:



Grants Determination (Cabinet) Sub-Committee

Wednesday, 23 June 2021

5.30 p.m.

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS (Pages 5 - 6)

Members are reminded to consider the categories of interest in the Code of Conduct for Members to determine whether they have an interest in any agenda item and any action they should take. For further details, please see the attached note from the Monitoring Officer.

Members are reminded to declare the nature of the interest and the agenda item it relates to. Please note that ultimately it's the Members' responsibility to declare any interests form and to update their register of interest form as required by the Code.

If in doubt as to the nature of your interest, you are advised to seek advice prior to the meeting by contacting the Monitoring Officer or Democratic Services

3. UNRESTRICTED MINUTES (Pages 7 - 14)

To confirm as a correct record of the proceedings the unrestricted minutes of the meeting held on 21st April 2021

4. CONSIDERATION OF PUBLIC SUBMISSIONS

Consideration of any written comments received from members of the public in relation to any of the reports on the agenda.

[Any submissions should be sent to the clerk listed on the agenda front page by 5pm the day before the meeting]

5. EXERCISE OF MAYORAL DISCRETIONS

To note for information individual decisions relating to the award of grants that have been taken by the Mayor the last meeting.

6. GRANTS DETERMINATION SUB-COMMITTEE TERMS OF REFERENCE, QUORUM, MEMBERSHIP AND DATES OF MEETINGS



7. REPORTS FOR CONSIDERATION

- | | | | |
|-----|--|----------|-----------|
| 7.1 | Formal offer of Historic Buildings Grant to Columbia Market Primary School | 25 - 38 | Weavers |
| 7.2 | Local Community Fund (LCF) Performance Report - October 2020 – March 2021 | 39 - 92 | All Wards |
| 7.3 | VCS Funding Awarded Under Delegated Authority | 93 - 136 | All Wards |

8. ANY OTHER UNRESTRICTED BUSINESS CONSIDERED TO BE URGENT

Next Meeting of the Committee:

Wednesday, 1 September 2021 at 5.30 p.m. in Committee Room One - Town Hall
Mulberry Place

